City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.
Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2008-0091

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Leanne Scott, City Council Coordinator
DATE: March 5, 2008

SUBJECT: Police and Road Funding Technical Review Committee Citizen Representative
Appointments

City Council, at their February 25, 2008 Regular Meeting, discussed the membership of the Police and
Road Funding Technical Review Committee and concurred to appoint four (4) citizen representatives to
this committee. A Notice of Vacancy was posted at City Hall, at the Rochester Hills Public Library, on
the City Web Page and on the Cable channels. Interested residents had until March 4, 2008 to submit a
Candidate Questionnaire.

The Clerk’s Office received Candidate Questionnaires from the following interested residents:

Paul Funk

Tim Jacobson
Walter Johnson
Gerald Robbins

The Candidate Questionnaires for each of the above has been included in your packet. Nominations will
take place at the March 10™ Council Meeting with appointments to follow on March 31 (the March 24"
meeting has been cancelled). However, if Council makes only four nominations, the appointments can
take place at the March 10" meeting.

As always, if you have any questions, please do not hesitation to contact me.
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